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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

FEB 20 B85

MEMORANIDM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

ll.Sii Nuclear Eegglgtory Commission
FROM: chard W. Krimm

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Exercise Report of the December 5, 1984 Exercise of the
Offsite Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP) Plans
for the Monticello Nuclear Power Plant (NPP)

Attached are two copies of the Exercise Report of the December 5, 1984, joint
exercise of the offsite REP plans for the Monticello Nuclear Power Plant. This

was a partial participation exercise for the State of Minnesota, and a full
participation exercise for Sherburne and Wright Counties. The report dated

%anua;y 24, 1985, was prepared by Region V, Federal Emergency Management Agency
FEMA).

FEMA Region V will provide a copy of this report to the State of Minnesota and
request a schedule of corrective actions. As soon as we receive and analyze the
response, we will send you our determination.

Attachments
As Stated



